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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 5:22 PM

To: ‘TEO Kitty'

Cc: HAN Zhuangchou; KKLau; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - SJQ565D - SOMO1CWZ - DOA 02.02.19
Dear Kitty,

The market value of SJQ 565D is $15K-$16K (Estimated) as at Feb 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 1:25 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Janet Puah <janet@a-pac.sg>;
Admin <admin@ajaxadjusters.com>; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;
bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick <nick@Ibs-auto.com>; KKLau
<kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; Sharon Kho - Priority <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>; ricky@rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>

Cc: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - $JQ565D - S9MO01CWZ - DOA 02.02.19

Dear surveyors,

Please let us have your market value.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo
Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3
WWW.axa.Com.sg
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Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in
this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or
any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Feb 2019

Singapore NRIC
5571A

$JQ565D
No

12 Feb 2019
MAZDA
RX-81.3A
Red

2008
13B545802
SE3P301973
158.0 kW (211 bhp)
$27,511.00
22 Apr 2009
22 Apr 2009
i
$27,511.00

Yes
21Apr2019
$13,755.00

21Apr2019

E - Open Category
10

$5,889.00

$85.00
$13,840.00



